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November 18, 2022
SOLICITATION ADDENDUM NO. 2

ITB 22-0019
New Generators- Fir Grove Elementary/Sexton Mountain Elementary

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO THE ABOVE CITED SOLICITATION ARE ANNOUNCED:

This Addendum modifies the Invitation to Bid (ITB) document(s) only to the extent indicated herein. All other areas not changed or 
otherwise modified by this Addendum shall remain in full force and effect. This   Addendum is hereby made an integral part of the 
ITB document. Bidder must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the requirements were set forth in the ITB. 
Failure to do so may result in Bid rejection. See the ITB regarding requests for clarification or change and protests of this 
Addendum, and the deadlines for the foregoing.

This addendum is to be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bidder Certification form supplied in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may be cause to reject your offer.

The closing date Is: 
November 22, 2022 at 2:00 PM Pacific Time

CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS

CLARIFICATIONS: 
1. Fir Grove- RELOCATE Panel 2LS2 from the MDF room to adjacent work room south of the MDF room.  Panel in MDF room 

should be labeled 2LSS2.
2. Fir Grove- ADD Panel 4E1 is new and rated at 100A.  Provide 1-30A -3P breaker and 3-20A-1P breakers.
3. Bidders Must Use the Revised Bid Schedule Attached

QUESTIONS:
Question:    The lead times for the generators are nearly 1 year out. How do you anticipate this effecting the project?
Answer: We understand that the lead times for the generators are substantial.  The projects were designed so that 

bulk of the work can be completed, and the generator placed and connected once it arrives.  The ATS’s 
appear to fall in line with the summer construction.

.
Question:             Can you confirm that Pansheild is correct manufacturer for the louvers- (Sexton Mountain)?  

Answer:                The manufacturer’s name is, PalmSHIELD
.
Question:             Please confirm AIC rating for the Fir Grove 800A service and downstream equipment.
Answer:                I have done some calculations that the gear will be under 22,000 AIC with 3-75 KVA transformers on the 
                               pole.  I will need  to confirm this with PGE in the near future. See attached. 

Question:            Note 13, sheet E1 for Fir Grove calls out a pad for a Garbage Dumpster.  Is that in addition to the generator pad 



[Type here]

                             or should that read for “Generator”?  if it is in addition, can you provide the location?
Answer:               The concrete pad is for a generator and not garbage dumpsters.

Question:           There is a discrepancy on Barrier Posts for Fir Grove, Detail 4 shows 48” above grade, and Detail 6 calls out “72” 
                             above/48” below”.  Please verify the correct height.
Answer:               Detail 5, Barrier Posts, on sheet E2 is correct.  48” above grade and 36” below grade.

Question:           Fir Grove:   Sheet E1 Note 14 states 8’-0” high fence with slats.  Sheet E2 Note 14 states 6’-0” high fence with 
                             posts.  What is fence height?  What is slat size? 
Answer:              The fence will be 6’ tall.  See attached spec section for more information.
            
Question:           Sexton Mnt: Sheet E1 Note 12 references Panshield.  Can not find any product data or reference online for
                             this.  Please specify manufacturer, gauge, style, and gate size.
Answer:              See attached Sexton Mountain generator fence info.

Question:          Sexton Mnt: Sheet E1 detail 3 – Post Size & Height
Answer:             See attached Sexton Mountain generator fence info.

End of Addendum



SECTION V – ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT B

Solicitation No. ITB 22-0019

BID SCHEDULE

_________________________________________

(Contractor)

)

TOTAL BASE BID: including the Work as defined in the Project Manual, Drawings and Addenda (if 
any), the TOTAL SUM OF:

DOLLARS ($  

Please separate the costs as follows, as the District tracks assets per school. 

• Fir Grove Elementary School (Base Bid):

DOLLARS ($ )

Add Alternate 1: Fencing/Gates

DOLLARS ($ )

• Sexton Mountain Elementary School (Base Bid):

DOLLARS ($ )

Add Alternate 1: Fencing/Gates

DOLLARS ($ )

NOTE: Contractor will be required to develop a schedule of values for payment and accounting purposes prior to 
the initial request for payment in a form acceptable to the District.

*** Add additional sheets if you would like additional information added.



PGE CONSTRUCTION DRAWING

ANY DEVIATION FROM THIS DESIGN MUST
BE APPROVED BY PGE PROJECT MANAGER

Know what's below.
Call before youdig.

CALL 811 BEFORE YOU DIGATTENTION:
OREGON LAW REQUIRES YOU TO FOLLOW RULES ADOPTED
BY THE OREGON UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER.
THOSE RULES ARE SET FORTH IN OAR 952-001-0001
THROUGH 952-001-0100. YOU MAY OBTAIN COPIES OF
THE RULES BY CALLING THE OREGON UTILITY
NOTIFICATION CENTER ADMINISTRATION @ (503-232-1987)

TO REQUEST UTILITY LOCATES CALL THE OREGON
UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER, 811 AT LEAST

2 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

CONTACT SERVICE COORDINATOR
FOR TRENCH AND CONDUIT INSPECTION PRIOR

TO BACKFILL. PGE WILL NOT INSTALL WIRE
UNTIL TRENCH IS 100% BACKFILLED.

SERVICE COORDINATOR
503-323-6700 OR 800-542-8818

THINK
SAFETY
FIRST!

DATE: SCALE: ACCOUNT: AWO: JOB NO:

TITLE:

CIRCUIT:

LOCATION:

DESCRIPTION:

COUNTY:

DESIGN BY:

SECTION (S):

DRAWN BY:

WORK WITH: SHEET:

SIZE:

PHONE:

 © PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

(503)
OF

BEAVERTON
LINE CREW CENTER

2213 SW 153RD DR
BEAVERTON, OR 97006

11

672-5475Manny Trujillo LANE WHITNEY

C11-21BWASHINGTON

Relocate existing 800a 277/480v 3ph UG to Existing Commercial Service for school

6300 SW Wilson Ave, BEAVERTON

TEKTRONIX-SOUTH 11X17

Beaverton School Dist 48

M310084110000045991070001NTS2/15/2022

277/480V
800AMP
1.76%VD
26,801A AFC

 NEW PGE FACILITIES TO BE INSTALLED 
(UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED)

COMMERCIAL LEGEND

REMOVE FACILITIES
INSTALL 1-350 AL-QX UG SECONDARY IN 2 OF 3-3'' PVC
CONDUITS, PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY CUSTOMER

8.

1.

2.

STEEL BARRIER POSTS ARE REQUIRED AROUND TRANSFORMERS THAT ARE EXPOSED
TO VEHICLES.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES: CMDEV

ALL PGE CONDUCTORS TO BE INSTALLED IN GRAY, SCHEDULE 40, ELECTRICAL GRADE,
PVC CONDUIT WITH NYLON PULL STRINGS (MIN. 500 LBS. TEST). PGE TO DETERMINE
THE SIZE AND NUMBER OF CONDUITS REQUIRED. MAINTAIN 12 VERTICAL INCHES AND
24 HORIZONTAL INCHES CLEARANCE BETWEEN GAS AND OTHER UTILITIES. ALL ELBOWS
4 INCH & SMALLER TO BE 36 INCH RADIUS. ALL BENDS MUST BE FACTORY MADE.
ALL ELBOWS LARGER THAN 4 INCH TO BE 60 INCH RADIUS. RIGID STEEL OR PGE
APPROVED. FIBERGLASS BENDS ARE REQUIRED FOR RUNS OF 151  FEET OR LONGER,
OR FOR ANY LENGTH RUN WITH MORE THAN 180 DEGREES IN BENDS. PVC SCHEDULE
40 BENDS ARE ACCEPTABLE FOR RUNS OF 150 FEET OR LESS. THE MAXIMUM TOTAL
BENDS IN ANY CONDUIT RUN IS 270 DEGREES.

ALL PGE TRANSFORMERS TO BE INSTALLED 8 FEET (MIN) FROM ANY COMBUSTIBLE
BUILDING, WALL OR OVERHANG  AND 4 FEET (MIN) FROM ANY FIRE HYDRANT.
PGE TRANSFORMERS MUST BE WITHIN 15 FEET OF A DRIVEABLE AREA.
ALWAYS MAINTAIN 10 FEET CLEARANCE IN FRONT OF ALL TRANSFORMERS.

TRANSFORMER PADS ARE TO BE SET SO THAT THE TOP IS 2 INCHES ABOVE
FINAL GRADE. CONDUIT IS TO BE INSTALLED IN PAD AS INDICATED IN DETAIL
AND TO EXTEND 1 INCH ABOVE THE PAD.

ALL SWITCH VAULTS TO BE SET AT FINAL GRADE WITH 6 INCH GRAVEL BASE AND
CONDUITS ALIGNED TO ENTER THE VAULT END LOWER KNOCKOUTS (TERM-A-DUCTS).
(SEE DETAILS ON SKETCH)

REFER TO PGE ELECTRICAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS BOOK FOR FURTHER DETAILS
& SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS. LINK TO WWW.PORTLANDGENERAL.COM/REQBOOK

DESIGN IS BASED ON STANDARD UNDERGROUND EQUIPMENT. NON-STANDARD
UNDERGROUND EQUIPMENT MAY BE AN OPTION AT AN ADDITIONAL COST TO
THE CUSTOMER.

THE POINT OF DELIVERY AND DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP BETWEEN THE CUSTOMER AND
PGE WILL BE AT THE LINE SIDE OF THE NEW CUSTOMER PROVIDED SWITCH GEAR.

DIRECTIONAL BORING REQUIREMENTS: BLACK HDPE (HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE) DUCT
OR SCHEDULE 40 PVC WITH A MECHANICAL CONNECTION (CERTA-LOK OR LIKE MECHANICAL
CONNECTION PRODUCT) AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO HDPE DUCT. HDPE SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF PGE SPECIFICATION L22501 (AVAILABLE ON REQUEST FROM PGE PROJECT
MANAGER). FOR SAFETY REASONS THE DUCT SHALL BE BLACK WITH THREE EQUALLY SPACE
EXTRUDED RED STRIPES (WHICH IS A SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENT). MANDREL TEST OF
HDPE PIPE IS REQUIRED AFTER INSTALLATION WITH PGE INSPECTOR PRESENT.

11.

A PGE STANDBY CREW IS REQUIRED FOR OPENING ALL ENERGIZED PGE VAULTS,
JUNCTION BOXES, AND EQUIPMENT/FACILITIES, INCLUDING CONNECTION OR INSTALLATION
OF CONDUITS AND PULL STRINGS. CALL SERVICE COORDINATION AT 503-323-6700
TO SCHEDULE A PGE STANDBY CREW.

12.

CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TRENCH, CONDUIT, VAULTS, PADS AND ROAD
CROSSINGS. ALL CONDUIT TO BE INSTALLED WITH 36 INCHES (MIN) COVER AT TOP
OF CONDUIT  FROM FINAL GRADE.

PGE TO BE NOTIFIED AND INSPECT ALL CONDUIT, VAULT AND PAD INSTALLATIONS
BEFORE BACKFILL. ALL NEW VAULT & PAD LOCATIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
WITH PGE AND CUSTOMER REPRESENTATIVE.

9.

10.

Spoil
Typical

Telco / CATV

Backfill

Select Backfill
Undisturbed
Earth

LEGEND

10"

12" Min

Road Side

PGE Primary /
Secondary Cable
Inside Duct

Joint Use Trench W/O Gas

24"

30"
Min

Cover
36"
Min

Trench

100'

JOB SITE

SW
 W

ILSON AVE

SW ALLEN BLVD

SW
 MURRAY BLVD

SW MENLO DR

130KW LOAD
NO LOAD CHANGE




























